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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Mi Lim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 9:19 AM

To: ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SKU1973U (DOA: 08/05/2019)
Dear Azian,

The market value for SKU 1973U is $61K — $62K(est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 11:41 AM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SKU1973U (DOA: 08/05/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 9 ©, @ :’

AMember of REREALNIY INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle



1 Y

Sliirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
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
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
; e Y s

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg e @ L,;}

A Member of BTN INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
7526E

Vehicle No.

SKU1973U

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
11 May 2019

Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2015

Engine No.

1ZRX523691
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Chassis No.
MRO53REH104536532
Maximum Power Output
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value
$19,589.00

Original Registration Date
06 Jul 2015

First Registration Date
06 Jul 2015

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$19,589.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
05 Jul 2025

PARF Rebate Amount
$14,691.00

COE Expiry Date
05 Jul 2025
COE Category

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$61,000.00

COE Rebate Amount
$37,512.00

Total Rebate Amount
$52,203.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 May 2019

{

U W
Pl



5/9/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
%
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

'CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. :
‘ We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
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Post an Advertisement ABWINZ . 1 |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just And Blach N
$58 until it's SOLD! sl -4
Direct Owner s}
N
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling = ]
[Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (12345)Next » [Sort by Date Posted 7 |[20 results/page ¥ |
87 vehicles Q_T{_)yota Cpro|[a B ) i ) o - | e )
lagd Price Depreciation Reg D Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $62,800 $9,280 /yr 05-Jun-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
Classic
1 Owner Only! Well Maintained, Excellent Condition! Bank Or In House Loan Available. Call For More Enguiries!
Posted: 27-Apr-2019 123;;.:-1 2015 Toyota Coralla, 2015 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyata corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $63,800 $9,430 fyr 09-Jun-2015 1,598 cc 63,558 km Sedan Available
Classic
One Owner, Original Condition, Very Well Maintained And Excellent Condition, Elegant White With Premium Beige Leather Seats, Loan Available!
Please Call Anna 90083775 Make A Booking Now! A Pleasurable...
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: D5-May-2019 7‘[23332015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Taoyata, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 15-Jun-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Classic
1 Owner, Pearl White Unit, Low Millege Done 100% Accident Free, Still Under Warranty By Borneo 5 Years Warranty, Agent Maintain, Original
Condition, Flexible Loan Available, We Are Selling As Close As...
Posted: 20-Apr-2019 E\g{; ‘:ca 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corella, coralla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $63,800 $9,250 /yr 16-Jun-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan Available

Elegance

Best Condition.Super Luxury Elegance Edition,Very Well Maintained By Agent.Up To 100% Flexible Loan. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible
Loan And High Trade In Are Available. Package With Unriva,.,

Classic Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 30-Apr-2019  109%: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyata coralla, Toyote, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
. » Buy Tyres Online!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle » Latast Spacial Offers from Tyrepac!
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 16-Jun-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Elegance

No Gimmicks! Price Negotiable, Low Mileage Done, 100% Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rate, Most Worthy Buy, Call Now For
Viewing.

: B
Posted: 20-Apr-2019 Tags.ta 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 tayota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $64,800 $9,410 /yr 18-Jun-2015 1,598 cc 75,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

: ? T
Posted: 10-Apr-2019 ?395. 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

yota

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X - N.A 19-Jun-2015 1,496 cc - Sedan SOLD
High Paper Value. Selling Near To Export Price. High Loan Available, Wait Not Further, Call Our Friendly Sales Consultants Now For A Non-Obligation
ChIRSE Chat Now,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5&0RD=RGD_ASC 1/3



